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Dear Sylvia,

Some time ago, I wes glven & wopy of Newmen's (you'll please
excuse the expression?) book. I heve little time for casual reeding, so 1've
not finished with 4it. I hsve found a certein negstive velue in it, perbaps
seversl, Where 1've resd the quotes from the nesrings, it hes tended to mske
me think Iof whgt long sgo I'd forgotten. And it nas, es toe mind resist this
torturing, mede me think slong lines I bedn't, st least in some time.

It fescinetes me, as does the fact tuet it could be published s%
811, It is terrible, boring even to one with e deep interdst in the eubject.
It has to heve been 8s it sbould have been snticipated to have been, en finsncial
dissszter ¥o the publisher - if unsibasidized. I doubt that his publication of
Brener's book, for wiich there wes better prospect, wes wortbwhile to wbither,

in finsncial messurement.

Newmsn hsd & bonk done long, long 8go. This one bears internsl evi-
dence of being, essentially, thst book. So, beeause of the sneaking suspiecion
1 em developing, I write to salk thet when 1t will be no burden to you, wast
u csn spare the time, you #GllJEgJﬁEEE:AIf anytaing, you know about him an
ook and nis publisher-snd any connectlons.

. Despite his contrary protestations, that he monitored Redio Hanavep |
end things like that, tbe possibility, if no%, indeed, the probebility, exists
toet he had asccess to the FBIS tramscripts. X gimply cennot concelve of even &
reslly dedicated msn, bugged as tuls one 80 obviously is, could have taken the
time not only to record but to trenscribe such swful pap and so extensively.

FEIS is clessified. The clessificetion used to be low, but 1t elways was clessifie

Unless there hes been & chsnge, it 1s under CIA, : |

{If you know, does he work for a living now? Is he of independent
esnsi Retired?Formerly connected with otier than Newsweek?

There is little new here. I stsy too busy, spreading myself too
thin on too meny things, trying to protect sgainst too meny hazerds, ell to the
detriment of more constructive work The one cese I've filed on which * hsve a
leyer 1s gmmm due for a& beering in s week, Seld lewyer knows little about the
subjett, hesn't been in toued witih me and nas been eway, %t 8o I lope tonat for
purposes of thls lLearing tie technicalities of the lew may be all tust 1s

involved - eand thet we knows enougi sbout them. In response to enotber of
overnment edmits the Arcttiives hes only

my suits. (of which Mary has e copy), the g
some of the evidence of the assassinstlon. This I will be exploring furtner end

I've prepsred two of the (I think) relevent responses. From Paul

in my own way.
bothing new. e hes yet %o meke any response to what 1 seyt;him, otoer tonen to

express concern for my ulcer. Hope you are well.




